



12.

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE • EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

Robert W. Healy, City Manager

Richard C. Rossi, Deputy City Manager

July 31, 2000

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 00-45, regarding a report on the status of the elimination of a parking space on Huron Avenue in Huron Village, Traffic, Parking & Transportation Director Susan Clippinger reports the following:

The sight lines at the intersection of Fayerweather Street and Huron Avenue are poor to the east for vehicles travelling south on Fayerweather Street entering the intersection. This concern was raised during several community meetings held regarding pedestrian safety in the Huron Village area. The Department installed a sign to keep this corner clear and to improve the sight lines in response to neighborhood concerns. The signage will better enforce violators parking within 20 feet of a corner.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec



2000 Things 2 Do in 2000

5224

Consent Agenda #12

**Relative to AW Rpt. #00-45,
regarding a report on the
status of the elimination of
a parking space on Huron Avenue
in Huron Village.**

In City Council July 31, 2000

PLACED ON FILE